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November 7, 1975

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. W. A. Gressett
Re: ARCO Federal Com No. 1

Section 20-21S-26E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Quintuplicate copies of Form C-104 for the Delaware
recompletion are enclosed. These are submitted in order
to obtain a temporary test allowable for the Delaware.
During the entire testing operation a total of less than
400 barrels of o0il were produced.

Please grant a testing allowable of 400 barrels to permit
sale of this production. It is not anticipated that further
Delaware production will be obtained.

In January, 1975 Inexco recompleted the referenced well
in the Delaware Sand through perforations 4,096' to 4,106"'.
The initial results were uneconomic productivity.

Additional partner approval was obtained and the well
was stimulated in April, 1975. The well was still unable
to provide economic production. Large water volumes were
recovered which were possibly from well killing operations.

In July, 1975 rental sucker rod pumping equipment was
located and installed. The well was pumped until September,
1975 in an effort to clean up the water production. This
did not occur and the pumping equipment was removed.
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